HBP - 30

MONITORING
REPORTS

YEAR(S):

2014




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Michael Daniels <Michael.Daniels@crestwoodlp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:36 PM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Cc: David Harris; Matt Montgomery

Subject: July 1, 2014 hydrostatic test discharge

Attachments: July 1, 2013 NM NOI discharge.pdf

Mr. Jones,

As per our conversation | have attached the letter that | have sent to you earlier today.
| have included Mr. Harris and Mr. Montgomery in on this email so they remain in the loop.

Thanks

Michael Daniels
Advisor ESR, Environmental

Crestwood

801 Cherry Street, Suite 3800 Unit 20, Fort Worth, TX 76102
$:817-339-5473 | ¢: 817-320-3320

i» 817-339-5430

Michael.daniels@crestwoodlp.com

www.crestwoodlp.com

0 Crestwood

Cmraaccms for Arnerica's Energy™

Confidentiality Note: This email message, and any attachments, provided by Crestwood and its affiliates,

may contain information that is proprietary, legally privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure, and is
intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient,
any dissemination, distribution, retention, or copying of this email message and any attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify the sender immediately by telephone
or return email and delete this email message from your computer,

This email message, and any attachments, provided by Crestwood and its affiliates, may contain information that is proprietary,
legally privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure, and is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, retention, or copying of this email message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify the sender immediately by telephone

or return email and delete this email message from your computer.



801 Cherry Street P: (817)339-5400

‘ (: restwood Suite 3800-20 F: (817) 339-5430
» Fort Worth, TX 76102 www.Crestwoodip.com

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me via the information
below.

Respectfully,

Chris Humes

Crestwood Midstream Partners LP
(On behalf of Crestwood New Mexico Pipeline LLC)

Vice President, Operations
Office: 832-519-2243

Chris.Humes@crestwoodlp.com

Connections
for America’s
Energy-



Crestwood New Mexico Pipeline LP

June 25, 2014, 2014 via USPS

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Notice of hydrostatic test water discharge
July 1, 2014 5,000 gallon hydrostatic test water discharge
Permit Number HBP-030
Crestwood New Mexico Pipeline LP

Mr. Jones,

This is a formal notification for our discharge of hydrostatic test water discharge that is to take place on
July 1, 2014. We plan on discharging around 5,000 gallons of freshwater from our newly constructed
pipeline. The fluid will be discharged on property that is owned by Crestwood New Mexico Pipeline LP.
The discharge will flow through a straw bale check dam to aid in aeration and prevent sediment runoff
and erosion. The water is to be purchased from a local municipal water source. The discharge is not
capable of reaching any surface waters of the state. There is a playa lake 1,800 feet to the east
southeast however it has been determined that water will not reach this water feature.

If you have any question please do not hesitate to call me directly.

Sincerely

Michael Daniels

Environmental and Regulatory Advisor
Crestwood Midstream Partners LP
817-320-3320

CC: Matt Montgomery
David Harris

801 Cherry Street, Suite 3800/Unit 20, Fort Worth, TX 76102 817.339-5400(P) 817.339.5430(F)
717 Texas Avenue, Suite 3150, Houston, TX 77002 832.515.2200(P) 832.519.2250 (F)




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Michael Daniels <Michael.Daniels@crestwoodlp.com>

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 2:41 PM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Cc David Harris; Matt Montgomery

Subject: RE: Hydrostatic Test Notification - Crestwood-WLGP Inlet and Sales Line
Attachments: Willow Lake Topo map.pdf

Mr. Jones,

This email is to notify you that Crestwood New Mexico Pipeline plans to conduct a hydrotest of our inlet and sales line to
our Willow Lake Gas Plant. Discharge details are listed below. Please note that | sent a hard copy notifying OCD of this
discharge several days ago. This notice is to meet your formatting instructions as we discussed on June 25, 2014.

1. Project Name: Willow Lake Gas Plant Inlet 10” and Sales Line 6”
NMOCD Permit: HBP-030— Annual Temporary Permission to Discharge Hydrostatic Test Water, Crestwood New
Mexico Pipeline LP.
3. Expected date of hydrostatic discharge: 7/01/14
Location of hydrostatic discharge (Name, lat / long):
Willow Lake Gas Plant
N 32° 11’ 45.0”
W 104° 6’ 19.2”
S. Clean Water acquisition Source: City of Loving Municipal Water District (water purchase receipt will be kept on
file)
6. Total Piping Volume to be Tested: 5,000 gallons
7. Planned discharge location: Within plant facility

Attached is the topo for the discharge area.

| have included Mr. Harris and Mr. Montgomery from my company in on this email to let them know this has been
handled.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Michael Daniels

Crestwood Environmental Advisor
817-320-3320

This email message, and any attachments, provided by Crestwood and its affiliates, may contain information that is proprietary,
legally privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure, and is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, retention, or copying of this email message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify the sender immediately by telephone
or return email and delete this email message from your computer.



From: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD [mailto:brad.a.jones@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 4:37 PM

To: Michael Daniels

Subject: FW: Hydrostatic Test Notification - Encana - Lybrook E27-2306 Pipeline

Brad A. Jones

Environmental Engineer
Environmental Bureau

NM Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3487

Fax: (505) 476-3462

From: Ritchie, Melissa A. [mailto:Melissa.Ritchie@encana.com]

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 5:32 PM

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD; dhorsey@blm.gov

Cc: Rogers Jr., Wesley; Schall, Brandy J.; Smith, Tucker L.; Linster, Brenda
Subject: Hydrostatic Test Notification - Encana - Lybrook E27-2306 Pipeline

Brad & Darlene-
This email is to notify you that Encana plans to conduct a hydrotest of our Lybrook E27-2306 well connect pipeline. Test
details are listed below.

1. Project Name: Lybrook E27-2306 Well Tie-in Pipeline Project

NMOCD Permit: HBP-027 — Annual Temporary Permission to Discharge Hydrostatic Test Water, Encana
Oil & Gas (USA) Inc.
3. Expected date of hydrostatic discharge: 2/13/14

4. Location of hydrostatic discharge (Name, lat / long):
Encana Lybrook E27-2306 Wellpad
Well Pad Location - 1569’ FNL & 199’ FWL, Section 27, T23N R6W, Sandoval County, NM Lat:
36.19906°N, Long: 107.46382°W, Datum:NAD1983

5. Clean Water acquisition Source: Bloomfield Municipal Water

6. Total Piping Volume to be Tested: 1,500 gallons

7. Planned discharge location: Within pipeline ROW

Attached is the topo for the pipeline. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Melissa

Melissa Ritchie
Facilities Engineer
t1720.876.5818

¢ 720.250.7289



Encana Oil & Gas (USA} Inc.
encana.com

This email communication and any files transmitted with it may contain
confidential and or proprietary information and is provided for the use of the
intended recipient only. Any review, retransmission or dissemination of this
information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
receive this email in error, please contact the sender and delete this
communication and any copies immediately. Thank you.

http://www.encana.com
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